.Sacramento Youth Soccer League

Affiliated with: C.Y.C.A.N · U.S.Y.A · U.S.S.F. & F.I.F.A

P.O. Box 22185 Sacramento, California 95822



SYSL Board Meeting

Tuesday April 10, 2012

CALL TO ORDER:

Meeting called to order at 7:36 by Marlene Vega, SYSL president

ROLL CALL: All present. Land Park hosted and introduced its board. The "Candy Man", Tim Rickard from Gateway fundraising made a presentation.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion to approve made by Land Park, seconded by Fruitridge. Motion passed unanimously.

FIRST VICE REPORT:

The PAD standing rules for 2012/2013 will be the same except for one added item about uniforms: All SYSL teams must wear their approved Club uniforms. Failure to do so will result in a forfeit and a \$100 fine per game. Further infractions will incur a mandatory appearance before the PAD board.

HEAD COACH REPORT:

SYSL is the first league in District 6 to host the National "E" course. There will be assigned homework and those taking the course will need to be able to run for 20 minutes straight. Several coaches will fail each course. The national "D" course will be held in El Dorado Hills in July. There will be a new "F" course in Fruitridge TBA. We will kick off the SYSL sponsored training sessions in May hosted by River Park and East Sac. Tahoe Park and Fruitridge in June. West Sac and Land Park in July. Goalkeeper for Sept.

HEAD REFEREE REPORT:

The first referee clinic of this year is next week in East Sac at Kit Carson Middle School. Land Park will host one in May and Greenhaven and West Sac in June. Check the website for details.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

None

REGISTRAR'S REPORT:

Had meeting with Club registrars. We are all set and can start registering. All Coaches and Board Members must fill out CYSA form 1628, either with club registrars or online at CYSA website. Club registrars can now upload digital pictures to League 1 for registration and player passes.

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

Greenhaven will host the next meeting at the Robbie Waters Pocket-Greenhaven Library. Passed around 2012 /2013 hosting schedule.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

Too bad there wasn't a better showing by SYSL at the President's workshop last month. South Florin dropped out of SYSL and went to Elk Grove. South Florin players can still come play with neighboring clubs. Clarksburg still needs to appoint a Club Manager – they can't affiliate without one. Southgate had a change in managers – have outstanding fees and need to make arrangements to settle. Valley Hi – need to get in affiliation papers. Dixon had a change in management – need to get in updated information.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Tuesday, May 15 (changed to Wednesday May 23) will be the mandatory coach's meeting to register teams for Fall CCSL (location TBD). Each team must have a filled out team form, a copy of Coaches' "E" or "F" license and referee license for one coach. Please put down choice of Gold, Silver, Bronze, or Copper. And a check for \$80 (?) per team.

OLD BUSINESS:

Discussion about the Sacramento City school district fields meeting April 20. Need to bring Insurance certification, registration form, Affiliation papers, and proof of non-profit status.

NEW BUSINESS:

Each Club should send in a picture of their approved Uniforms to Marlene and we'll post it on the SYSL website on a linked page.

Sacramento Gold – kids 16 and under wearing a Club uniform get in free. Games at River City High School. Land Park with Davis seconding, motioned to approve affiliation for those clubs with completed affiliation packets. Passed unanimously.

GOOD OF GAME:

The East Sac Sting, u15 girls, is in the semi-finals of the President's Cup. If win and move on to finals, guaranteed a spot in Denver for the Regionals.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn made by Land Park, seconded by West Sac. Meeting adjourned at 9:20.

NEXT MEETING: Host Club: Greenhaven Location: Robbie Waters Pocket-Greenhaven Library

See SYSL website for map and directions

Uniforms:

Club	Jersey	Shorts	Socks
Tahoe Park:	Blue/white	blue	blue
Inter;	Blue/Black stripes Gold (away)		
Land Park:	Purple/white stripes	purple	purple
Parkway:	Red/white	blue	red
Southgate:	Yellow/white/black	black	yellow
SSA:	Light blue	blue	blue
Clarksburg:	Yellow/black	black	
Davis:	Royal blue/white away: white/blue	blue	
River Park:	White/blue		
Dixon:	White/red	red	
East Sac:	Red/black trim	black	red
Fruitridge:	lime green/black away-all black		
Greenhaven:	Green/black	black	
Valley Hi:	Orange/blue	navy blue	blue
West Sac:	Turquoise/navy	black	turquoise
Woodland:	Orange	black	orange